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Cargo Mission Contract

Past Performance Questionnaire

Attachment L-4

PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

1.
GENERAL INFORMATION:

A.
CONTRACT AND POINT OF CONTACT IDENTIFICATION

Company/Agency/Department Name of Contracting Official (Primary):

Contract No.:

Point of Contact Information:

Name:

Position Title:

Phone Number:

E-mail Address:

Fax Number:

Address:

Company/Agency/Department Name of Technical Manager (Secondary):

Contract No.:

Point of Contact Information:

Name:

Position Title:

Phone Number:

E-mail Address:

Fax Number:

Address:

B.
CONTRACTUAL INFORMATION  

Please provide the following information 

regarding contractor and contract number identification in 1. A above:

Contract Type: ________________        TIN#_________________________

Contract Purpose (e.g., support service, R&D, etc.)?_______________________

Contract Award Date: _________ Period of Performance: ___________________

Total Contract Value: __________ Value of Contractor’s Share: ______________

Was the contractor a prime contractor __ yes __ no; or subcontractor __ yes __ no

Competitive



  __ yes__ no

Follow-on



  __ yes__ no

If this is/was an award fee contract, please provide award fee dollars and percentages earned for the last two years.

$___________________
_________________%



$___________________
_________________%



$___________________
_________________%



$___________________
_________________%

Is the contract currently in an overrun situation?
__yes __ no

Is the contract currently in an underrun situation?
__yes __ no


If yes to either, please explain:

Program Title and nature of the effort (i.e., describe the scope of the effort, the type of tasks involved, labor skills used, and products/support delivered).

2.
RATINGS AND QUESTIONS:

A.
RATINGS:   Please review this questionnaire based on the following guidance.

1.
Return the completed questionnaire within five working days.  A telephone interview may be conducted to obtain your responses or for clarification purposes. 

2.
You are urged to read the questionnaire and supplement your own knowledge of the offeror’s performance with the judgment of others (e.g., coordinated effort between the Contracting Officer and the Technical Point of Contact) in your program.  In addition to providing the information for the contract identified, we solicit your comments on other similar contract that your company has or has had with this offeror.

3.
For each item requesting a rating, respond with the rating that best describes the contractor’s performance for the referenced contract.  If an item is not applicable to your contract, or if you do not know how the contractor performed/is performing on that item, please respond N/A.  The rating scale is defined as:

	ADJECTIVE

RATING
	DESCRIPTION

	Excellent
	Of exceptional merit; exemplary performance in a timely, efficient and economical manner; very minor (if any) deficiencies with no adverse effect on overall performance.



	Very Good
	Very effective performance, fully responsive to contract; contract requirements accomplished in a timely, efficient and economical manner for the most part; only minor deficiencies.



	Good
	Effective performance; fully responsive to contract requirements; reportable deficiencies, but with little identifiable effect on overall performance.



	Fair
	Meets or slightly exceeds minimum acceptable standards; adequate results; reportable deficiencies with identifiable, but not substantial, effects on overall performance.



	Poor
	Does not meet minimum acceptable standards in one or more areas; remedial action required in one or more areas; deficiencies in one or more areas which adversely affect overall performance.


B. QUESTIONS:

1.  Has this contract been partially or completely terminated or subject to litigation?


__ Yes

__ No

__  Default  __  Convenience  __  Litigation

If “yes”, please explain:

2.  Changes in the contract dollar value throughout the life of the contract     are/were attributable to:

__  Government issued changes orders
__  Claims submitted by contractor

__  Other Government actions

__  Other contract action

__  Not applicable

Please explain:

3.  Have you experienced problems with the contractor wanting change orders issued because they feel the work you need done is not covered in the contract?

Yes  ____   No  _____

If yes, please explain:

4.    Approximately how many people are/were employed under this contract?  _______________

5.   What has been the key personnel turnover rate for the contract?  _______________________________

6.   Has there been a Contract Purchasing System Review (CPSR) conducted?

__  Yes
__  No

If yes, when and what were the findings:

Technical Performance Questions

7.  Rate the overall technical quality of this contractor for your contract.

E  VG  G  F  P  NA

Comments:  

8.  Rate the contractor’s record in complete tasks/milestones/deliverables within established time schedules.

E  VG  G  F  P  NA

Comments:  

9.  Rate the contractor’s record in demonstrating a understanding of the nature of the work required and the disciplines required to accomplish them.

E  VG  G  F  P  NA

Comments:  

10.  Rate the contractor’s record in its ability to adapt to changes in contract requirements or changes in priority.

E  VG  G  F  P  NA

Comments:  

11.  Rate the contractor’s record in identifying and mitigating risks.

E  VG  G  F  P  NA

Comments:  

12.  Rate the contractor’s performance meeting contractual requirements for establishing, maintaining and implementing a system using Earned Value Techniques with accurate reporting.

E VG  G  F  P  NA

Comments:  

13.  Rate the contractor’s performance in meeting contractual requirements for establishing, maintaining and implementing a Configuration Management (CM) System.

E  VG  G  F  P  NA

Comments:  

14.  Rate the contractor’s record in design, development, and validation of non-flight hardware, spaceflight hardware and ground system hardware systems.

E  VG  G  F  P  NA

Comments:  

15.  Rate the contractor’s record in maintaining accurate inventory control.

E  VG  G  F  P  NA

Comments:  

16.  Rate the contractor’s record in supporting the insertion of new technology.

E  VG  G  F  P  NA

Comments:  

17. 
Rate the contractor’s record in streamlining processes without affecting quality:

E  VG  G  F  P  NA

Comments:  

Contract Management and Administration Questions

18.  Rate the contractor’s record in accurately estimating and managing resources required to perform the assigned tasks in accordance with requirements.

E  VG  G  F  P  NA

Comments:  


19.  Rate the contractor’s record in generating, defining and negotiating task orders.

E  VG  G  F  P  NA

Comments:  

20.  Rate the contractor’s ability to react quickly and adjust staffing levels to meet changing requirements.

E  VG  G  F  P  NA

Comments:  

21.  Rate the contractor’s performance in dealing with problems and implementing corrective actions.

E  VG  G  F  P  NA

Comments:  


22.  Rate the contractor’s record in managing multiple and diverse project/tasks from planning through execution phases.

E  VG  G  F  P  NA

Comments: 

23.  Rate the contractor’s record in establishing and maintaining an effective quality assurance program and meeting quality improvement requirements.

E  VG  G  F  P  NA

Comments: 

 24.  Rate the contractor’s record in establishing and maintaining an effective safety program and meeting safety requirements and goals.

E  VG  G  F  P  NA

Comments: 

25.  Rate the contractor’s record in complying with safety, health, and environmental requirements.

E  VG  G  F  P  NA

Comments:

26.  Rate the contractor’s record in managing complex projects at multiple, geographical dispersed sites.

E  VG  G  F  P  NA

Comments:  

27.  Rate the contractor’s record in identifying key positions, filling these positions with individuals with the necessary skills, and providing backups.

E  VG  G  F  P  NA

Comments:  

28.  Rate the contractor’s record in recruiting, managing and maintaining a workforce with a mix of various skills.

E  VG  G  F  P  NA

Comments:  

29.  Rate the contractor’s record in timely and reasonable implementation of contract changes.

E  VG  G  F  P  NA

Comments:  

30.  Rate the contractor’s record in accurately estimating and controlling costs to complete tasks.

E  VG  G  F  P  NA

Comments:  

31.  Rate the contractor’s record in assessing impacts of overruns in direct and indirect rates and other effects on overall cost performance.

E  VG  G  F  P  NA

Comments:

32.  Rate the contractor’s record in providing timely and accurate cost, technical and schedule reports.

E  VG  G  F  P  NA

Comments:

33.  Rate the contractor’s record in effectively managing subcontractors.

E  VG  G  F  P  NA

Comments:  

34.  Rate the contractor’s performance during the initial transition from an existing incumbent contractor into this contract.

E  VG  G  F  P  NA

Comments:  

35.  Rate the contractor’s ability to meet or exceed their goals for Small Business and any subcategory goals (i.e. SDB, WOSB, etc).

E  VG  G  F  P  NA

Comments:  

Other Questions

36.  What are the contractor’s strong points?

37.  What are the contractor’s weak points?

38.  If you know any further information that was not covered by this questionnaire, 

but you feel is important, please provide this information:

3.
RESPONDENT INFORMATION:

Name:

Phone:   

FAX:

Office Designation:

Position/Title:

Relationship to Contract:

Length of Involvement with Contract:

RETURN INFORMATION:

Please return this questionnaire either by:

E-mail to cargomis@ems.jsc.nasa.gov
Or 

Fax to:  281 483 7046, Attn:  Rob Kolb/CO

QUESTIONNAIRE MUST BE RETURNED TO NASA NO LATER THAN 11:00 A.M. LOCAL TIME ON JUNE 18, 2003
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